Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: September 10, 2012
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — September 13, 2012)
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Victor Obonyo, Computer Analyst Supervisor, Grade 117E, $2,003.76 bi weekly, in the Division of Computer
Services, effective October 1, 2012.

Kina Suarez, Administrative Specialist St., Grade 112N, $17.628 houtly, in the Division of Human Resources,
effective September 3, 2012.

Kim Nesbitt, Human Resources Generalist, Grade 118E, $2,760.64 bi weekly, in the Division of Human
Resources, effective August 27, 2012.

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Monica Pattison, Staff Assistant St., Grade 108N, in the Division of Police, effective August 27, 2012.

PROBATIONARY SWORN APPOINTMENT

Chatles Bonta, Fire Major, Grade 318E, $3,521.79 bi weekly, in the Division of Fire and Emergency Services,
effective August 11, 2012.

Ernest Hudson, Fire Captain, Grade 316N, $23.039 houtly, in the Division of Fire and Emergency Services,
effective August 11, 2012.
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PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENT

Darin Larrabee, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, in the Division of Police, effective August 20, 2012.

Jeremy Tuttle, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, in the Division of Police, effective August 20, 2012.
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